

TODAY IS FRIDAY, MAY 9, 2025 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Attention Seniors Class of 2026. We're one step closer to graduating. We've finally reached our final FULL week of high school. It's also Senior Spirit Week! Monday - Mini Me Monday - Dress up as you did when you were younger! Reminder - Please be sure to stick within dress code policy.

Aloha Juniors, Sophomores and Freshmen. Please check your email to cast your vote for ASB officers. Voting closes at the end of the day May 16th, Friday, at 11:59 pm. All grade levels may vote except for Class of 2025.

Aloha Lunas! Maui Flow Fest is this Saturday at the Hyatt from 6pm - 10 pm. If you'd like a free ticket, please stop by P1 during recess or lunch TODAY! Enjoy dinner, games and prizes. Tickets are first come, first served. You must have a valid ID to enter this event.

Mahalo to our 108 students who signed up for Senior Portraits this summer.After our deadline May 9th, Nagamine will be sending out a schedule with dates and times. If you aren't sure if you registered, please stop by P1 to see Auntie Cass. The deadline is THIS FRIDAY, MAY 9TH

Seniors, you were handed a diploma name verification form from your Po'okela teacher on Wednesday. If you need to correct it, please make the corrections and hand it to Ms. Sasai at the registrar office by this Friday, May 9th. If you didn't get one, please see your Po'okela teacher. Mahalo!

Seniors, please report to Boarders field for song practice for Po'okela. Mahalo!

Lahainaluna High School Kauwela Program. Take advantage of the free summer opportunity to recover credits. Please check the flyer attached at today's daily bulletin for more information. Mahalo!

Lunas Robotics is now accepting new members for the 2025–2026 season! Get hands-on experience in building, coding, and teamwork. All skill levels are welcome. Scan the QR code to sign up today!

Papa Hula O Lahainaluna will be selling red and white ribbon lei for \$4 and a small selection of fresh lei. Place your order by May 9th at https://bit.ly/LEIORDERPHOL All profits benefit Papa O Lahainaluna for future events and expense. Mahalo!

Da Luna Store will be having their final popup event during graduation so come by at Sue D Cooley Stadium! Cash only payment. Mahalo!

It's time for the 2025 Lahaina student art show! This year, Lahainaluna High School is hosting this multi-school event and we hope that you can join us on opening night...

Friday May 16, 2025 4pm-6pm Lahainaluna High School (Hale Na'auao / I-5)

This art show is a collaborative event featuring the artwork from Princess Nāhi'iena'ena, Sacred hearts, HTA Lahaina, Lahaina intermediate and Lahainaluna high school (ceramics and drawing/painting).

If you cannot check out the show on opening night, we will have limited gallery hours during the following week. but come if you can.

Interested in joining the color guard? email Mikayla Vergara at 4291400099@k12.hi.us for more information! Please check out our video on the morning broadcast or on the Lahainaluna Band and Choir Instagram page. Mahalo!

Attention Seniors! You received a School Meal Account Refund Request from your Po'okela teacher. Those forms will need to be completed by their parent/guardian and returned to the Main Office by MAY 16th. The office will only accept completed forms during recess or lunch time only! Please see your Po'okela teacher or the main office if you didn't receive one. Mahalo!

Good Morning Seniors, We are quickly approaching the end of the school year. Please make time to see that all of your library obligations are taken care of. The last day to turn in or pay for lost library materials is Thursday, May 15. Materials that are not turned in by then will be put on withhold. Please check the email by Ms. Nakata for more information. Mahalo!

Aloha Class of 2025, As graduation gets closer, Ms. Finn will be collecting your chromebook/chargers your last week of school (5/19-5/21). Please let her know ASAP if anything is wrong with your device or charger. Have a great week.

CLUB CHATTER:

Are you passionate about Filipino culture and want to help lead fun, meaningful events next year? The Filipino Club is now accepting officer applications for the upcoming school year! We're looking for responsible, creative, and dedicated students who want to make a difference and represent our club with pride.

No experience is needed — just bring your heart, voice, and willingness to lead!

Link to Google Form:

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAlpQLSdkYYICqRpT0T62S5w19K1IK5FPIX Lp2qwNiFiKMYYlai686w/viewform?usp=preview

Japanese Club: If you missed Monday's meeting, please stop by K-102 this week to get permission forms for Saturday's BBQ. Also, for those going to Japan, if you need more assistance completing the Customs & Immigration forms, please stop by K-102 and Sensei can help you with it. Arigatou gozaimasu!

Breakfast: Banana Bread, Turkey Sausage Links, Mixed Fruit, Sliced Peaches, White or Chocolate Milk. Lunch: Pepperoni Pizza, Baby Carrots, Celery or Cucumber Sticks, Fresh Fruit, Dressing, White or Chocolate Milk.